## TOWN OF ANGELICA Monthly Meeting May 13, 2024

Town Officials Present:	Chairperson James Przybylski, Supervisors Brian Eckberg and Greg Van Asten,
	Treasurer Lisa Matuszak, and Clerk Connie Przybylski
Town Officials Absent:	None
Others Present:	Susan Pomprowitz, Richard Kucksdorf, Bryan Kolodziej, James Mills,
	Ross Berkhahn, Ray Warden, Karen Sweere, Katy VanLannen, Jacob Karcz,
	Dan & Deb Villenauve, Jim Brown, James Strzelecki, Kurt Peterson,
	Philip White, Gary Drzewiecki, Ron Banaszynski, Alan Maroszek, and
	Robert Kuczer

**Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance/Roll Call/Verification of Meeting Notice:** Chairperson Przybylski called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. Roll call resulted in all town officials being shown as present. The Clerk verified that the agenda was posted at the town hall, on the town's website, e-mailed to the Shawano Leader, on Monday, May 6, 2024. *MOTION (Eckberg/Van Asten/PASSED UNANIMOUSLY) to allow modification of the agenda if necessary.* 

**Approval of Prior Town Board Minutes:** *MOTION (Van Asten/Eckberg/PASSED UNANIMOUSLY)* to approve the minutes of the regular board meeting held on April 8, 2024.

**Approval of Treasurer's Monthly Report:** The Treasurer's report was read by Treasurer Matuszak showing balances as of April 30, 2024, of \$11,611.45 in the Premier Checking Account, \$422,657.94 in the Premier Bank Advantage Tax Account and \$516,748.02 in the CoVantage ATC Account, \$14,548.33 in the Fox Community Credit CD, \$362.19 in the CoVantage Angelica Community Park Donations Account, \$4,252.22 in the CoVantage ATC Savings Account, and \$5 in the Fox Community Credit Member Share Account. *MOTION (Eckberg/Van Asten/PASSED UNANIMOUSLY)* to approve the Treasurer's report as presented.

**Correspondence & Clerk's Report:** Clerk Przybylski presented correspondence received which consisted of (1) 2024 recycling grant is the amount of \$6,668.62 (2) letter from Rural Mutual (3) letter from someone about dogs running into road in Krakow (4) five fire incident reports from the Pulaski Tri County Fire department (5) six land use permits, one for a freestanding sign, one for a commercial building, one for a single family dwelling addition, one for a garage addition, one for a pole building, one for an agriculture accessory structure (6) Bonduel EMS monthly report for April.

**Reports from Town Officers:** Supervisor Van Asten reported that (1) Dave & Colleen Marcks would like an extra garbage & recycling cart for the extra garbage/recycling from the Angelica Community Park. Supervisor Eckberg reported that (1) received two complaints from residents on Hillside Drive, one for a driveway that was lower than the road, and one for chunks of blacktop on his property.

**Town Chairman:** Chairperson Przybylski reported that he attended the April 22, NEW Rescue Annual Board meeting. There were eight ambulance calls for March, the average response time was 7.28 minutes, there were a total of 166 runs for the municipalities, and the NEW manager will be getting estimates for a replacement generator for the building. The Wisconsin Towns Association unit meeting will be Thursday, May 16 in the Town of Grant. Chair Przybylski reported that the wires that were down on Hoff Street and Highway 32 were from a cable company in Mountain called Asher and they will be doing the repairs. Supervisor Eckberg and I met with Jeff Herrling of Crack Filling Service on April 17 to talk about Jeff's methods for crack filling. Chair Przybylski reported that Josh Kaczmarowski, road maintenance person, is filling potholes, cleaned up windfall tree limbs from the Hillside Cemetery, Angelica Community Park, and the Town Hall, Josh also picked up one tire in the road ditch.

Chair Przybylski reported that Doug Opolka, sign maintenance person, replaced a speed limit sign in Zachow, replaced a stop ahead and stop sign on Mile Drive, straightened a stop ahead sign on Cedar Road, and will be pulling non used steel posts from the shoulder of the roads. Chair Przybylski received a call from the fire department on Saturday, April 13 that a car hit the bridge on Green Valley Road just past Angelica Street by Krakow, and I checked that day and damage was minimal. Chair Przybylski reported that Joan Conradt made decorations and installed them, and Josh Kaczmarowski added wood chips around the gate and cross at the Hillside Cemetery, which honors the military veterans. Check it out if you get a chance, it looks great. Open Book is May 14 from 1 pm to 3 pm and Board of Review is May 22 from 6 pm to 8 pm.

**Shawano County Board Supervisor ~ District 11:** James Przybylski reported that the Shawano County Library repairs to the foundation have been completed.

**Public Comments:** Ross Berkhahn asked about his fire number that was issued from Shawano County. Ron Banaszynski reported that there was a pothole by the Elm/Town Hall intersection. Ray Warden reported that Tony Street has potholes, and about the trees down on the State land next to Highway 32. Kurt Peterson, CEO of Nutrition Service, gave a presentation about the history of Nutrition Service and why the Class B weight limits would work for the company. Alan Maroszek talked about the weight limits and Class B weight limits signs. Robert Kuczer talked about why the weight limits were originally installed and agrees with the Class B weight limits signs. Jacob Karcz talked about the smaller loads going to his farm. Gary Drzewiecki stated that the Class B weight limit signs make most sense. James Mills reported that in other states during spring weight limits semi-trucks drive 45 mph.

## Matters for Discussion and Possible Action by Town Board in Open Session:

- a. Discussion took place on the spring weight limits and the possibility of fees for local businesses hauling up to 80% of legal axle weight limit. There was a general consensus of the board that Chair Przybylski talk to the local businesses and use the application to best fit the town businesses.
- b. Discussion took place and the Class B weight limit signs being placed on town roads. Chair Przybylski talked to Grant Bystol, and he recommends Class B weight limit on town roads in question. Class B weight limit signs means if you have a destination in the town to deliver delivery to or pickup from a business or residence that has an entrance on the posted Class B highway you can do so using full licensed axle weight. It does not allow trucks to pass through the town unless they carry 60% of the licensed axel weight with no delivery in the town or pickup on the posted Class B highway without a permit. Chair Przybylski reported that he talked to the State Patrol and Shawano County Sheriff, and they can enforce it if signs are installed. *MOTION (Przybylski/Eckberg/PASSED UNANIMOUSLY)* to put up Class B weight limits signs on Middle Drive/Highway 32, Middle Drive/County Road C, Mile Drive/County Road C, Cedar Drive/State Highway 29, and Cedar Drive/Church Drive intersections.
- c. Discussion took place on the speed limits on town roads. It was brought up at the annual meeting to lower the speed limit on Elm Road from Middle Drive to Nichols Drive. *MOTION (Van Asten/Eckberg/PASSED UNANIMOUSLY)* to install pedestrian/bike signs on Elm Road. One on each side of Middle Drive and one entering from State Highway 160 and one entering from South Town Line Road.
- d. Discussion took place on crack filling roads and the process of how the company does the service. *MOTION (Eckberg/Van Asten/PASSED UNANIMOUSLY)* to crack fills sections of the following roads, Cherry Drive, Mile Drive, Green Valley Road, South Town Line Road, not to exceed \$25,000.

**Specific Town Board Notice and Agenda for Upcoming Town Board Meeting:** Weight limits, alcohol license, cigarette license, operator's license. The next town board meeting will be held on Monday, June 10, 2024.

**Voucher Listing/Payment of Bills**: *MOTION (Van Asten/Eckberg/PASSED UNANIMOUSLY)* to approve Vouchers V-10636 through V-10659 for a total of \$35,184.38.

**Adjournment:** *MOTION (Van Asten/Eckberg/PASSED UNANIMOUSLY)* to adjourn the meeting. The meeting adjourned at 8:28 p.m.

MINUTES TAKEN BY	Date
Connie Przybylski, Town of A	ngelica Clerk
The foregoing minutes were presented to and approved 6/10/2024.	by the Town of Angelica Board of Supervisors on
They were approved without correction	$\Box$ approved with correction
ATTEST: Town of Angelica Chair	Date